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Corporate o rms
Re p O rt COUNCIL DATE: January 10, 2000_

REGULAR COUNCIL
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: December 7, 1999
FROM: City Clerk FILE: 1299-001

SUBJECT: Proposed Local Improvement Watermain Extensionsinsufficient Support

RECOMMENDATION:
That Council:

1. Close the petitioning process on six (6) proposed Local Improvement Watermain  Extension projects (listed
below) due to insufficient support.

Project Number of | Percentage of
Benefiting Area

Number Properties Responses
1299-901 Colebrook and 152nd St. 31 0%
1299-902 | 52nd Ave, 168-164th St. 7 0%
1299-903 | 188th St., 80th Ave to address 8138 7 29%
1299-904 | 184th St. 84-88th Ave 29 50
88th Ave., 184 to address 18610
1299-905 | 40th Ave., 148 to 152nd St. 152nd 12 0%

St., address 3690-40th Ave
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1299-906 | Abbey Dr., 174-174A St. 19 26%

DISCUSSION:

The proposed Local Improvement Watermain Extension projects listed above have not received sufficient support
through formal petition to proceed. The preliminary petition for each project was initiated by land owners. We
therefore ask Council for the petition process of each project to be closed.

Property owners within the benefiting areas of each proposed project will be notified in writing, once the process is
closed, that the work(s) will not proceed due to lack of support.

Donna Kenny
City Clerk
DK/pmt

cc:  Paula Thomas, Local Improvement Clerk, Taxation Department
Ron Smith, Project Supervisor, Sewer and Water, Engineering Department

Amin Lalani, Planning Manager, Sewer and Water, Engineering Department
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